

NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 12-126, Twelfth Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, December 16, 2025**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <https://www.rrc.texas.gov/> by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this open meeting, you may email rrconference@rrc.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. **You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting.** Late registration could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other than Public Input), please provide the following information:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number; and
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following information:

- (1) your name and affiliation;
- (2) your address;
- (3) your phone number;
- (4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TTY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

1. MR-25-00028189: Application by The Sabine Mining Company (SMC) for Release of Phases I, II, and III Reclamation Obligations on 82.4 Acres, Permit No. 33I, South Hallsville No. 1 Mine, Harrison County, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

2. OG-25-00020453: Commission Called Hearing at the Request of WTXR Operating (Texas), Inc. (Operator No. 945239) to Show Cause Why the Finney, Julia M. (07065) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9, East Texas Field, Rusk County, Texas, Should Not Be Plugged with State Funds; District 6E.
3. OG-25-00020454: Commission Called Hearing at the Request of WTXR Operating (Texas), Inc. (Operator No. 945239) to Show Cause Why the Smith S. G. (P-H) (06027) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas, Should Not Be Plugged with State Funds; District 6E.
4. OG-24-00016893: Application of Pilot Water Solutions Permian, LLC (Operator No. 665593) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 46 for a Permit to Inject Fluids into a Reservoir Productive of Oil or Gas for the Bahamas 21-58 Lease, Well No. 1, Geraldine (Delaware 3400) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
5. OG-24-00017169: Application of Pilot Water Solutions Permian, LLC (Operator No. 665593) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 46 for a Permit to Inject Fluids into a Reservoir Productive of Oil or Gas for the Aruba 23-58 SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Geraldine (Delaware 3400) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
6. OG-24-00016895: Application of Pilot Water Solutions Permian LLC (Operator No. 665593) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 46 for a New Permit to Inject Fluids into a Reservoir Productive of Oil or Gas for the Jamaica 24-58 SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Ford, East (Delaware Sand) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
7. OG-25-00027379: Application of Milestone Carbon, LLC (Operator No. 100805) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 9 for a Permit to Dispose of Oil and Gas Waste by Injection into a Porous Formation

Not Productive of Oil or Gas for the Delaware CCS Lease, Well No. 4, Phantom (Devonian) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.

8. OG-25-00027381: Application of Milestone Carbon, LLC (Operator No. 100805) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 9 for a Permit to Dispose of Oil and Gas Waste by Injection into a Porous Formation Not Productive of Oil or Gas for the Delaware CCS Lease, Well No. 3, Phantom (Devonian) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
9. OG-25-00029132: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for MHM Pipeline Company, Incorporated (Operator No. 563370) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (34 items; numbers 10 - 43)

10. OG-25-00028470: Application of Fair Oil, Ltd. (Operator No. 258410) to Consider Amending the Field Rules for the Mt. Vernon (Pettit) Field (Field No. 63452333), Franklin County, Texas; District 06.
11. OG-25-00029112: Application of Valence Operating Company (Operator No. 881167) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Lake Fork Facility CPF, Comminge Permit No. 05-5272, Como (Rodessa Hill, Lo.) Field, Wood County, Texas; District 05.
12. OG-25-00028303: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Kyle 26 NW TB, Comminge Permit No. 08-9014, Sandbar (Bone Spring) and Phantom (Wolfcamp) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08.
13. OG-25-00028956: Application of Javelin Energy MGMT LLC (Operator No. 1003591) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Brown Trust (15756) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas; District 01.
14. OG-25-00029319: Application of DE Central Operating, LLC (Operator No. 102879) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the State Pink Floyd Site, Comminge Permit No. 7C-6570, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas; District 7C.
15. OG-25-00028471: Application of Fair Oil, Ltd. (Operator No. 258410) Pursuant to Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ch. 101 for Unitization and Secondary Recovery Authority for the Proposed Mt. Vernon (Pettit) Unit, and Authority to Convert Producing Wells to Injection Wells for the Stewart-Brody, Et Al (15248) Lease, Well No. 1, Mt. Vernon (Travis Peak) Field, the Alexander (15165) Lease, Well No. 1, and the Ripley Creek (16013) Lease, Well No. 1, Mt. Vernon (Pettit) Field, Franklin County, Texas; District 06.
16. OG-25-00029323: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Endeavor Energy Resources L.P. (Operator No. 251726) for the Groce, J. G. (Gas ID No. 147830) Lease, Well No. 1, Pena Creek (Olmos 2350) Field, Dimmit County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Dao Oil and Gas (199804) to Endeavor Energy Resources L.P.; District 01; Nunc Pro Tunc.

17. OG-25-00029172: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Laramide Resources, LP (Operator No. 101185) for the Solomon Gas Unit (Gas ID No. 203665) Lease, Well No. 01, Naconiche Creek (Rod.-TP Cons.) Field, Nacogdoches County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Weatherly Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 902815) to Laramide Resources, LP; District 06.
18. OG-25-00029320: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of FM Production (Operator No. 103316) for the Bean-Willoughby (06630) Lease, All Wells, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas, to Change the Operator from CLR Secondary Recovery, LLC (Operator No. 101415) to FM Production (Operator No. 103316); District 6E.
19. OG-25-00029178: Complaint of Ritchie Reynolds, Christopher Cotten, Jonathan Cotton, Doyle L. and Jacque J. Schaefer, Chris L. and Tiffany Matschek and Alleder Inc./Derek Hatfield That Mineral Technologies, Inc. (Operator No. 593635) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Clyde --A (35248) Lease, Well No. 1, Garden City Field, Glasscock County, Texas; District 08.
20. OG-25-00029179: Complaint of Ritchie Reynolds, Christopher Cotten, Jonathan Cotton, Doyle L. and Jacque J. Schaefer, Chris L. and Tiffany Matschek and Alleder Inc./Derek Hatfield That Mineral Technologies, Inc. (Operator No. 593635) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Clyde (40639) Lease, Well No. 2, Clyde-Reynolds (Wolfcamp Cons.) Field, Glasscock County, Texas; District 08.
21. OG-25-00029180: Complaint of Ritchie Reynolds, Christopher Cotten, Jonathan Cotton, Doyle L. and Jacque J. Schaefer, Chris L. and Tiffany Matschek and Alleder Inc./Derek Hatfield That Mineral Technologies, Inc. (Operator No. 593635) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Cities Service (Gas ID No. 165215) Lease, Well No. 1, Garden City Field, Glasscock County, Texas; District 08.
22. OG-25-00029181: Complaint of Ritchie Reynolds, Christopher Cotten, Jonathan Cotton, Doyle L. and Jacque J. Schaefer, Chris L. and Tiffany Matschek and Alleder Inc./Derek Hatfield That Mineral Technologies, Inc. (Operator No. 593635) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Majors (Gas ID No. 169250) Lease, Well No. 1, Garden City Field, Glasscock County, Texas; District 08.
23. OG-25-00029182: Complaint of Ritchie Reynolds, Christopher Cotten, Jonathan Cotton, Doyle L. and Jacque J. Schaefer, Chris L. and Tiffany Matschek and Alleder Inc./Derek Hatfield That Mineral Technologies, Inc. (Operator No. 593635) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Apple Creek Fusselman Unit (26257) Lease, Well No. 1202, Garden City Field, Glasscock County, Texas; District 08.
24. OG-25-00029183: Complaint of Ritchie Reynolds, Christopher Cotten, Jonathan Cotton, Doyle L. and Jacque J. Schaefer, Chris L. and Tiffany Matschek and Alleder Inc./Derek Hatfield That Mineral Technologies, Inc. (Operator No. 593635) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Cotten (36218) Lease, Well Nos. 1D, 1804, 1808, 1810, 401, and 406, Garden City Field, Glasscock County, Texas; District 08.

25. O&G Case No. 00029925: Texland Petroleum LP for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for Iceman (#71419), Viper (#71359), Rooster (#71463), Hamilton (Clearfork) (38455 500) Field, Hockley County, Texas.
26. O&G Case No. 00029926: S. B. Street Operating Company for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the North Herrin Unit (#14168), Herrin, N. (Strawn) (40796 200) Field, Haskell County, Texas.
27. O&G Case No. 00029641: Apache Corporation, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp A Formation, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Winkler County, Texas.
28. O&G Case No. 00029644: Upcurve Energy LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp Formation, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
29. O&G Case No. 00029659: Javelin Energy Partners Mgmt LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Frio County, Texas.
30. O&G Case No. 00029661: Javelin Energy Partners Mgmt LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa and Frio Counties, Texas.
31. O&G Case No. 00029787: EOG Resources Inc., for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the First and Second Bone Spring Formations, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas.
32. O&G Case No. 00029823: Marathon Oil EF LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Field, Karnes County, Texas.
33. O&G Case No. 00029824: Marathon Oil EF LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Field, DeWitt County, Texas.
34. O&G Case No. 00029827: Rosewood Resources Inc., for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Lorenzo (Austin Chalk) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.
35. O&G Case No. 00029828: Trinity Operating (USG), LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Zavala County, Texas.
36. O&G Case No. 00029829: Apache Corporation, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp A and B Formations, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Ward County, Texas.

37. O&G Case No. 00029830: Apache Corporation, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the First and Second Bone Spring Formations, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Ward County, Texas.
38. O&G Case No. 00029831: Apache Corporation, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp A and B Formations, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Ward County, Texas.
39. O&G Case No. 00029832: Apache Corporation, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp A through D Formations, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Winkler County, Texas.
40. O&G Case No. 00029833: Apache Corporation, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp A and B Formations, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Ward County, Texas.
41. O&G Case No. 00029844: Javelin Energy Partners Mgmt LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) and Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Fields, Frio County, Texas.
42. O&G Case No. 00029846: Silverbow Resources Oper, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Lorenzo (Austin Chalk) Field, Webb and Dimmit Counties, Texas.
43. O&G Case No. 00029847: Silverbow Resources Oper, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Field, DeWitt and Gonzales Counties, Texas.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (17 items; numbers 44 - 60)

44. OG-25-00029872: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bear Creek Operating (Operator No. 060119) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
45. OG-25-00029873: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bentgrass of Texas, Incorporated (Operator No. 066006) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
46. OG-25-00029875: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bent Wing Energy, LLC (Operator No. 100398) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
47. OG-25-00029876: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Robert C. Brower, LLC (Operator No. 100445) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

48. OG-25-00029877: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for AMS Energy Solutions, LLP (Operator No. 102118) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
49. OG-25-00029878: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for GES TEX Well Service, LLC (Operator No. 102128) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
50. OG-25-00029879: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal GCOWS Operating, LLC (Operator No. 102135) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
51. OG-25-00029881: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Cumming Company, Incorporated, The (Operator No. 194204) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
52. OG-25-00029882: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Eagleridge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 238462) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
53. OG-25-00029883: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Estacado Energy, LLC (Operator No. 393200) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
54. OG-25-00029884: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Extech Operating, LLC (Operator No. 254441) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
55. OG-25-00029885: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Fletcher Operating, LLC (Operator No. 273611) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
56. OG-25-00029886: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Jenkins Creek Operations, LLC (Operator No. 431162) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
57. OG-25-00029887: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Mission Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 570410) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
58. OG-25-00029888: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Papco, Incorporated (Operator No. 638695) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

59. OG-25-00029889: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Rimrock Production, Incorporated (Operator No. 712322) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
60. OG-25-00029890: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Trutex Operating, LLC (Operator No. 872139) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (14 items; numbers 61 - 74)

61. O&G 00019885: Enforcement action against C.N.W. Oil, Inc (Operator No. 120708) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bowen, A.J. (7B-24044) Lease, Well No. 4 A, Brown County Regular Field, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(g)(2).
62. O&G 00027845: Enforcement action against T Dozer D Oil Co. (Operator No. 833831) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Moore, W. L. (09-13050) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 1D, Goree, West (Tannehill) Field, Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
63. O&G 00027989: Enforcement action against VEC Operating, LLC (Operator No. 884432) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Weaver, Jewell (05-02027) Lease, Tank Battery, Richland Field, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(d)(1).
64. O&G 00028353: Enforcement action against VEC Operating, LLC (Operator No. 884432) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Brown-Dehaes (05-02542) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 1D, Richland, South (Woodbine) Field, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(d)(1).
65. O&G 00028479: Enforcement action against WFMMS, Inc (Operator No. 888066) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Tomlinson (03-28041) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Batson New Field, Hardin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
66. O&G 00028484: Enforcement action against Elliott Oil Company, L.P. (Operator No. 247838) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gardiner (03-08119) Lease, Well No. 1, Chocolate Bayou, SE. (Weiting, LO.) Field, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).
67. O&G 00028513: Enforcement action against Elliott Oil Company, L.P. (Operator No. 247838) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the HSR E. Cooper No. 1 Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-171899), Devillier (Lox B) Field, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).
68. O&G 00028514: Enforcement action against Elliott Oil Company, L.P. (Operator No. 247838) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Devillier Unit Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 03-061986), Devillier (Vicksburg) Field, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).

69. O&G 00028516: Enforcement action against Elliott Oil Company, L.P. (Operator No. 247838) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the HSR E. Cooper Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 03-163152), Devillier (Vicksburg) Field, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).
70. O&G 00028573: Enforcement action against Savage Group, LLC (Operator No. 100879) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waste Hauler Permit No. 8857, Upton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(f)(1).
71. O&G 00028832: Enforcement action against Oak Energy, LLC (Operator No. 617101) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bouldin, Florence V. -B- (03-09880) Lease, Well No. 2, Sugar Valley, S. (Frio 10850) Field, Matagorda County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.20(a)(1).
72. O&G 00028955: Enforcement action against Driven Energy Services (Operator No. 229301) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waste Hauler Permit No. 8367, Midland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(f)(1).
73. O&G 00029199: Enforcement action against Gordo's Truck Service LLC (Operator No. 316915) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waste Hauler Permit No. 8039, Upton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(f)(1).
74. PSE 00028154: Enforcement action against The City of Fort Stockton (Company ID 0151) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at System of Company ID 0151 (System ID No. 000037) Sutton County, Texas. Violation of 16 Texas Admin Code § 8.209(i)(1) and 8.209(i)(2).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (297 items; numbers 75 - 371)

75. O&G 00019222: Bay Tan Operating, LP (Operator No. 057938) enforcement action regarding Combs, Guy S. -A- (08-07245) Lease, Well Nos. 2W, 3, and 9W, Ward, South Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).
76. O&G 00005527: Tall City Brine LLC (Operator No. 835516) enforcement action regarding JBS Brine 1 (08-47350) Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Ector County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.81(g)(4)(B).
77. O&G 00005528: Tall City Brine LLC (Operator No. 835516) enforcement action regarding 385 N. Brine Lease, Well No. 1 (UIC No. 0000112521), Ratliff, N. (Wolfcamp) Field, Ector County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.81(g)(4)(B).
78. O&G 00008564: Texas South Operating Co, Inc. (Operator No. 848033) enforcement action regarding TXSO Richter Unit (01-19661) Lease, Well No. 1H, Stockdale (Austin Chalk) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.36(d)(1)(G).
79. O&G 00013067: Moore, J.W. Oil Co (Operator No. 579580) enforcement action regarding Vaughan, I. /Deep/ (7C-04380) Lease, Well No. 1, Vaughn, N. (Ellenburger) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2) and 3.8(d)(1).

80. O&G 00013754: TAM2 Squared Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 835624) enforcement action regarding Conway (7B-03562) Lease, Well Nos. 1G, 3, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 16, 17, and 18, Conway (Bluff Creek) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III) and 3.14(b)(2).
81. O&G 00015598: Bay Tan Operating, LP (Operator No. 057938) enforcement action regarding Bradenberg, Charlotte (08-08384) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4, Ward, South Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
82. O&G 00018167: Rise Petroleum Investments LLC (Operator No. 712947) enforcement action regarding JC Stribling Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 889025), Humble Light (Riverside) Field, Harris County, Texas, District No. 03. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.16(b).
83. O&G 00018231: Rise Petroleum Investments LLC (Operator No. 712947) enforcement action regarding JC Stribling Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 886470), Humble Light (Riverside) Field, Harris County, Texas, District No. 03. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).
84. O&G 00018622: Resaca Resources, L.L.C. (Operator No. 703236) enforcement action regarding Hrivnatz McBride (03-26372) Lease, Well No. 1B, Red Bear (Cockfield) Field, Tyler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.98(d), and 3.98(e).
85. O&G 00027361: Baron Energy Inc. (Operator No. 052969) enforcement action regarding Collins (7B-26328) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Jones County Regular Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
86. O&G 00029223: Black's Oil & Gas (Operator No. 072614) enforcement action regarding Holmes, Nancy (10-00419) Lease, Well No. 1, Panhandle Gray County Field, Gray County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
87. LP-Gas 00017537: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding La Buena Vida, 1701 Jacaman Rd., Laredo, Webb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
88. LP-Gas 00018763: Matador Gas LLC (License No. 30458) enforcement action regarding Caneles Residence, Burnet, Burnet County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.
89. LP-Gas 00027644: Amerigas Propane LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Circle P Feeds, 1422 FM 2223, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
90. GUD 00008222: City of Hempstead (Company ID No. 0185) enforcement action regarding Hempstead System (System ID No. 510575) and System of Company ID 0185 (System ID No. 44), Waller County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 191.5(a), 192.13(c), 192.465(e), 192.603(b), 192.605(a), 192.617, 192.727(d)(3), 192.751(c), 192.1007(b), and 199.105(b), and 16 TAC §§8.207(a)(2) and 8.207(b)(2).

91. PSE 00017879: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. (Company ID No. 6776) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 6776 (System ID No. 0001756), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.605(a).
92. PSE 00027768: White Marlin Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 918475) enforcement action regarding Tract 889 to Mustang Island, 6" (System ID No. 730304), Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.617.
93. PSE 00028346: City of Cotulla (Company ID No. 000094) enforcement action regarding Cotulla, City of System (System ID No. 710177), La Salle County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.207(e)(2).
94. PSE 00028354: Enterprise Products OperatingLLC (Company ID No. 007350) enforcement action regarding DOW Stratton Ridge PGP Pipeline System (System ID No. 00365563), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.202.
95. PSF 00028919: B D Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 040190) enforcement action regarding Permit No. 01767, Colorado, Dewitt, Goliad, Lavaca Counties, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.70(r).
96. PSF 00028923: Axis Midstream Holdings, LLC (Operator No. 039165) enforcement action regarding Permit No. 07161, Burleson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.70(r).
97. PSF 00029292: Double Barrel Oil LLC (Operator No. 224791) enforcement action regarding Permit No. 10516, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.70(r).
98. CID 00029388: CHP Oil & Gas Company, L. C. (Operator No. 120479) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
99. CID 00029391: Corsicana Crude Company, LLC (Operator No. 179832) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
100. CID 00029392: Cyclone Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 195844) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
101. CID 00029395: DDC Production Company (Operator No. 195953) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
102. CID 00029406: Harris Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 359677) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(d).

103. CID 00029408: JNK Energy Corporation (Operator No. 433101) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
104. CID 00029411: Leonard Brothers Operating Company (Operator No. 496670) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
105. CID 00029413: Lucky Lad Energy, LLC (Operator No. 512179) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
106. CID 00029432: Vital Midstream Services, LLC (Operator No. 100897) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
107. CID 00029438: Pendragon Oil Co. (Operator No. 651162) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
108. CID 00029439: FJO Energy, LLC (Operator No. 101775) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
109. CID 00029443: WTR Operating LLC (Operator No. 101804) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
110. CID 00029450: Raptor Petroleum Develop, LLC (Operator No. 685814) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
111. CID 00029455: Ray Herring Operating Co., LLC (Operator No. 695232) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
112. CID 00029464: 3W Production LLC (Operator No. 102781) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
113. CID 00029473: Texron Operating, LLC (Operator No. 850872) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
114. CID 00029475: Texas SWD Co., Inc. (Operator No. 848183) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

115. CID 00029478: C & G Operating, LLC (Operator No. 120119) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
116. CID 00029484: PNG Transmission Co., LLC (Operator No. 100928) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(d).
117. CID 00029485: ESG Resources LLC (Operator No. 101582) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
118. CID 00029486: KO Operating LLC (Operator No. 101928) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
119. CID 00029487: Big Creek Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 069342) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
120. CID 00029505: Unbridled Resources, LLC (Operator No. 875461) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
121. Damage Prevention 00019925 (TDRF No. 079482): Jireh Construction Services LLC enforcement action regarding 716 Cannan Dr., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
122. Damage Prevention 00019964 (TDRF No. 079482): Jireh Construction Services LLC enforcement action regarding 640 Mimosa St., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
123. Damage Prevention 00027493 (TDRF No. 069419): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability Company enforcement action regarding Lake Rd./Pecos, La Marque, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
124. Damage Prevention 00027496 (TDRF No. 072012): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability Company enforcement action regarding 11430 Sageking Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
125. Damage Prevention 073378: Nery's Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(c), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 4700 S. Cashel Oak Dr. (Cashel Spring Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
126. Damage Prevention 094624: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 713 Bradley St. (Vinson St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention 096371: Premier Fence & Outdoor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 939 Crested View Pl. (Woodland Ave.), Lavon, Collin County, Texas.
128. Damage Prevention 096644: J.E. Guzman Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 821 Oak Ct. (S. Knowles Dr.), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.
129. Damage Prevention 096813: City of Rowlett enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4005 Southridge Dr. (Westview Dr.), Rowlett, Rockwall County, Texas.
130. Damage Prevention 096835: Viking Fence Co., Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3011 Six Gun Trl. (Gatling Gun Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
131. Damage Prevention 096861: Earth First Landscapes, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Orchard Ridge Dr. (Pecan Brook Ln.), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
132. Damage Prevention 097158: DeNucci Constructors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 107 N. Main St. (W. Walnut St.), Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas.
133. Damage Prevention 097414: SEMA Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3700 Long Prairie Rd. (Cross Timbers Rd.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
134. Damage Prevention 097450: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3426 W. Commerce St. (S.W. 19th St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
135. Damage Prevention 097495: Facility Solutions Group, Inc. dba FSG Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1107 Rock Rose Ct. (Honeysuckle Dr.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
136. Damage Prevention 097612: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 706 Jeter Ave. (S. Dixie Blvd.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
137. Damage Prevention 097786: City of Kemp enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1608 S. Commerce St. (W. 14th St.), Kemp, Kaufman County, Texas.
138. Damage Prevention 097793: GIM Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1738 Calle Espacio (San Felipe Ct.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.
139. Damage Prevention 098146: ERW Site Solutions dba Ratliff Hardscape, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8750 Kington (Weymouth), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention 098165: OpticalXperts, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 223 N. Bowie St. (E. Archer St.), Jacksboro, Jack County, Texas.
141. Damage Prevention 098184: City of Irving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5100 Riverside Dr. (Teleport Blvd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
142. Damage Prevention 098201: Legacy Signs of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 435 S. FM 548 (FM 741), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.
143. Damage Prevention 098213: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 725 Grove St. (1st St.), Graham, Young County, Texas.
144. Damage Prevention 098221: Circle K Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 602 Stonewall Dr. (W. Ferndale Ln.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
145. Damage Prevention 098267: Silversand Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Main St. (E. Orange St.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
146. Damage Prevention 098272: City of Conroe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 6134 Canyon Creek Ln. (Teaswood Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
147. Damage Prevention 098286: Bailey HDD, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 109 S. 1st St. W. (Hunt St.), Clyde, Callahan County, Texas.
148. Damage Prevention 098429: Garcia's Plumbing, Excavation & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5703 Sanford Rd. (Mullins Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
149. Damage Prevention 098452: Armadillo Materials dba La Grange Sand Supply enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5715 Old Plum Hwy. (Raelee Rd.), La Grange, Fayette County, Texas.
150. Damage Prevention 098510: Jacqueline Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1435 Plummer Dr. (Meandering Way), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
151. Damage Prevention 098549: R. Vasquez Lawn Care Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1400 Burgess Ave. (Highbury Dr.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
152. Damage Prevention 098633: Millis Equipment, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 19300 Hufsmith-Kohrville Rd. (Ezekiel Rd.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
153. Damage Prevention 098653: C. Staff Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5001 Honey Daisy Way (Flowering Senna Bnd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention 098663: CMD Endeavors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 13821 Summer Hail Ave. (Emiliano St.), Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas.
155. Damage Prevention 098708: Diamond M Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 261 Alpine Lakes (Flathead Lake), New Braunfels, Guadalupe County, Texas.
156. Damage Prevention 098776: Primoris Services Corp. dba Primoris Pipeline enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 10906 Wallbrook Dr. (Rolling Rock Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
157. Damage Prevention 098783: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20011 Fox Grove Ln. (Foxway Ln.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
158. Damage Prevention 098796: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 180 Waterford Way (Sunny Vale Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
159. Damage Prevention 098829: Southwestern Electric Power Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1050 E. Broadway Ave. (S. Lee St.), Gladewater, Upshur County, Texas.
160. Damage Prevention 098838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 Tanner St. (W. Ave. C), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
161. Damage Prevention 098867: Generator Supercenter of Corpus Christi enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 210 Marion Dr. (Colonial Dr.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
162. Damage Prevention 098872: Shane Burke Irrigation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 216 Beechwood Ave. (Gettysburg Blvd.), Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.
163. Damage Prevention 098926: Generator Supercenter, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 12346 Wedgehill Ln. (Ashford Pkwy.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
164. Damage Prevention 098948: Double Oak Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5409 Allison Rd. (Kier Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
165. Damage Prevention 098968: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Hwy. 80 (Challenger Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
166. Damage Prevention 098972: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 7100 Blk. State Hwy. 60 (Westgate St.), Wallis, Austin County, Texas.
167. Damage Prevention 098980: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 9638 Lark Meadow Dr. (Majestic Oaks Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 099020: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4820 Walker St. (Dumble St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
169. Damage Prevention 099041: EPCOR Gas Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23010 Rosewood Trl. (Rosebud Ln.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
170. Damage Prevention 099042: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 411 Burt St. (Ruppert St.), Yoakum, De Witt County, Texas.
171. Damage Prevention 099049: Gulf Shore Tel-Com, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at CR 4530 (N. FM 2869 Rd.), Winnsboro, Wood County, Texas.
172. Damage Prevention 099051: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2214 Acadiana Ct. (Lakeside Dr.), Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.
173. Damage Prevention 099053: KTX Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.4(b), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 103 (BF Goodrich Test Track Rd.), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.
174. Damage Prevention 099057: Targa Pipeline Mid-Continent WestTex, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 33 N. (State Hwy. 137), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.
175. Damage Prevention 099061: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4501 Ridge Oak Dr. (Lake View), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
176. Damage Prevention 099073: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 446 CR 2317 (CR 2318), Mineola, Wood County, Texas.
177. Damage Prevention 099078: City of Sugar Land enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1307 Forest Brook (Forest Bend Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
178. Damage Prevention 099087: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4502 Turf Valley Dr. (Pine Mountain Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
179. Damage Prevention 099090: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 6442 FM 2100 (Hare Cook Rd.), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
180. Damage Prevention 099093: Thedford Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5272 Hollytree Dr. (Rice Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
181. Damage Prevention 099107: Osmose Utilities Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 902 S. 1st St. (Dr. MLK Jr. Pl. S.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
182. Damage Prevention 099110: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at State Park Rd. 13 (Hagy Dr.), Lamar, Aransas County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 099118: City of Beaumont enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1570 Avalon St. (Washington Blvd.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
184. Damage Prevention 099120: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13530 High Banks Ln. (Breezy Landing), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
185. Damage Prevention 099126: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1126 E. San Augustine St. (Luella Ave.), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.
186. Damage Prevention 099129: The Bosworth Co., Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 438 Timber Ridge Dr. (Glen Rd.), Kerrville, Kerr County, Texas.
187. Damage Prevention 099130: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Porter Country Pkwy. (Edwin Ave.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
188. Damage Prevention 099131: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13246 Canyon Crest Ln. (Argonne Stone Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
189. Damage Prevention 099134: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8000 State Hwy. 242 (N. Fwy. Service Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
190. Damage Prevention 099135: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 413 Barker St. (Crow St.), Linden, Cass County, Texas.
191. Damage Prevention 099136: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Gulf Fwy. (Munger St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
192. Damage Prevention 099138: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4902 Natural Bridge Dr. (Mill Bridge Way), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
193. Damage Prevention 099139: A & B Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2600 W. Park Blvd. (Maple Leaf Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
194. Damage Prevention 099141: City of Paris enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2060 FM 79 (N.W. Loop 286), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
195. Damage Prevention 099148: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3907 Hidden Lake Ln. (Drakewood Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
196. Damage Prevention 099149: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3804 Oak Ridge Dr. (Pin Oak Ln.), Brushy Creek, Williamson County, Texas.
197. Damage Prevention 099151: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1225 Pecan St. (S. 12th St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 099153: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 W. 1st St. (Old Noonday Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
199. Damage Prevention 099160: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3402 Rogers St. (E. 35th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
200. Damage Prevention 099162: City of Midland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2208 College Ave. (Baldwin St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
201. Damage Prevention 099163: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19108 Kleingrass Ln. (Ardalia Pass), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
202. Damage Prevention 099167: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1007 W. Collins St. (Norman St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
203. Damage Prevention 099169: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 817 Redding Dr. (Basswood Blvd.), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.
204. Damage Prevention 099170: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 756 Redding Dr. (Basswood Blvd.), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.
205. Damage Prevention 099172: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4009 Pembroke Way Dr. (Pembroke), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
206. Damage Prevention 099175: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1413 George St. (Castle Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
207. Damage Prevention 099190: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2909 Bennett Dr. (Barrow St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
208. Damage Prevention 099192: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1102 West Ave. (W. 11th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
209. Damage Prevention 099193: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Keller Hicks Rd. (Katy Rd.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 099194: Clear Water Sprinkler Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 4408 N. Rocking Chair Ln. (Dunn Ranch Rd.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
211. Damage Prevention 099198: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1312 Lakeview Dr. (San Jacinto St.), Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 099199: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3808 Owen St. (Mesa Rd.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 099200: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3516 Briarhaven Rd. (Bellaire Dr. S.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 099204: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12001 Tambourine Dr. (Pender Ln.), Stafford, Harris County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 099205: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1809 Azalea St. (Dogwood St.), Gilmer, Upshur County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 099206: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16709 Santiaguillo Trace (Lapoynor St.), Manor, Travis County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 099207: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20424 Fire Stone (Ruby Crossing), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 099208: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Betsy Rd. (Flowers Ave.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 099210: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 913 State Hwy. 5 (W. White St.), Anna, Collin County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 099211: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 622 Windsor Glen Dr. (Chestnut Hills Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 099212: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2038 Forest Hills Rd. (Lakeridge Dr.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 099218: A.E. Shull & Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 407 Allen St. (N. Lane St.), Malakoff, Henderson County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 099224: Renaud Plumbing Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2104 Glenlloyd Terrace Rd. (Samara Bend Way), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 099226: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1824 Anglers Plaza (Shore Dr.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 099230: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1420 Porto Bello Ct. (Westwood Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
226. Damage Prevention 099231: Grant Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 727 N. Fillmore St. (W. Amarillo Blvd.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 099234: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1109 S. Zapata Hwy. (Barrios St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 099236: City of Columbus enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 734 Wallace St. (Prairie St.), Columbus, Colorado County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 099237: Amberscapes, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 734 Wallace St. (Prairie St.), Columbus, Colorado County, Texas.
230. Damage Prevention 099238: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3970 Champions Ct. (Greenway Pointe Dr.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 099239: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S.E. 11th St. (S.E. 16th Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
232. Damage Prevention 099241: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 629 Via Miramonte (Northwest Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 099243: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 303 N. Louisiana St. (N.W. 3rd Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
234. Damage Prevention 099246: Ace Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 21222 Sunlit Harbor Dr. (Palm Gables Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 099251: Superior Pipeline Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 904 Pease St. (St. James St.), Vernon, Wilbarger County, Texas.
236. Damage Prevention 099253: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4238 Brinkworth Dr. (Brightwell Bnd.), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
237. Damage Prevention 099255: City of Electra enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 400 Ave. B (4th St.), Electra, Wichita County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 099258: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2418 Berry Rd. (Millicent St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 099271: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1804 Ameswood Dr. (Bradmore Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 099273: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Guardians Way (S. Watters Rd.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 099274: Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 917 Maple Leaf Ln. (Elderberry Ct.), Haslet, Tarrant County, Texas.
242. Damage Prevention 099275: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3605 Lake Tahoe Dr. (Enchanted Lakes Blvd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 099277: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5206 Huisache St. (Genard St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 099280: City of Pampa enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 800 S. Cuyler St. (W. Ford St.), Pampa, Gray County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 099284: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2114 Wilson Dr. (Washington Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 099288: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 524 N.W. Chisholm St. (N.E. Murphy Rd.), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 099293: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2305 IH 20 (Sgt. Greg L. Hunter Ln.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 099300: Elliott Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2113 S. College Ave. (Howard St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 099303: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7923 Cavour Dr. (Stelvio Pass Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 099306: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1018 E. Epstein St. (S. Vaden St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 099308: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1730 Woodruff St. (State Ct.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 099313: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 411 Elm St. (N. Houston St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 099315: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2607 Dublin Rd. (Betsy Ln.), Parker, Collin County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 099316: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4936 Chapman St. (Keen St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 099317: City of Alice enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1008 W. Craig Pl. (N. Goliad St.), Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 099318: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7102 Cadillac Blvd. (Layla Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 099319: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2803 Mission Hills Ct. (Mission Hills Ln.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

258. Damage Prevention 099320: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Guthrie Trl. (Ford Trl.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 099324: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 Eastland St. (Michigan Ave.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 099333: JMB Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4151 Belt Line Rd. (Midway Rd.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 099339: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 719 E. Nash St. (Dellis St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
262. Damage Prevention 099347: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2350 S.W. Green Oaks Blvd. (W. Nathan Lowe Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 099349: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1105 Myrtlewood Dr. (John Dr.), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 099352: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3911 Summerfield Dr. (Ivy Bend Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
265. Damage Prevention 099354: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 820 N. Hancock Ave. (E. 9th St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
266. Damage Prevention 099367: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 314 Faulk St. (E. Larkin St.), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.
267. Damage Prevention 099369: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Plano Pkwy. (Stewart Ave.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
268. Damage Prevention 099370: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 9405 Nelson Way (FM 758), Geronimo, Guadalupe County, Texas.
269. Damage Prevention 099373: La Banda, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3917 Greensboro Cir. (Charlotte Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
270. Damage Prevention 099375: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1010 Mesquite St. (N. 10th St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
271. Damage Prevention 099384: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2407 N. 13th St. (W. Walker Ave.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
272. Damage Prevention 099389: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4224 Winfield Ave. (Carolyn Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 273. Damage Prevention 099392: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 209 Lakeside Hills Dr. (Nautica Ln.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 274. Damage Prevention 099393: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3218 Park Hills Dr. (Pleasant Dr.), Rollingwood, Travis County, Texas.
- 275. Damage Prevention 099394: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19614 Upper Ridge Ln. (Brighten Glen Ln.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.
- 276. Damage Prevention 099396: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 331 Roosevelt St. (Lumbre Dr.), Canutillo, El Paso County, Texas.
- 277. Damage Prevention 099397: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Memorial Dr. (Gessner Rd.), Bunker Hill Village, Harris County, Texas.
- 278. Damage Prevention 099399: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3814 Senna Pl. (Acacia Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 279. Damage Prevention 099400: Fort Bend County WCID No. 2 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2014 Kimberly Ln. (Adams St.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 280. Damage Prevention 099401: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 602 Pheasant Ridge Dr. (Grand Isle Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.
- 281. Damage Prevention 099403: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Valiant Ridge Trl. (Black Oak Dr.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 282. Damage Prevention 099408: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5025 Presidio Dr. (Santa Cruz Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 283. Damage Prevention 099413: Mercer Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 405 Scott Ave. (E. State St.), Eagle Lake, Colorado County, Texas.
- 284. Damage Prevention 099420: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3531 Barkers Crossing Ave. (Sable Tree Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 285. Damage Prevention 099425: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ave. M Extd. (FM 3083), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 286. Damage Prevention 099440: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 841 N. Clark St. (Oaklawn St.), San Augustine, San Augustine County, Texas.
- 287. Damage Prevention 099442: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2925 Needles St. (Hanover Dr.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.

288. Damage Prevention 099445: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.5(a), at 12000 Antares Dr. (Taurus Dr.), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
289. Damage Prevention 099449: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1598 Oak Bend Dr. (FM 987), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.
290. Damage Prevention 099450: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5615 Encino Park Rd., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
291. Damage Prevention 099454: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5632 Bong Dr. (Farrell Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
292. Damage Prevention 099456: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6808 Hatch Dr. (Hodskins Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
293. Damage Prevention 099458: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6803 Olympia Dr. (Patras Dr.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
294. Damage Prevention 099467: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1558 Chapman Dr. (Cardigan Ln.), Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.
295. Damage Prevention 099479: Triple A Enterprises, Inc. dba Cy-Fair Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 26234 Prairie Delight Pl. (Jollies Dr.), Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
296. Damage Prevention 099482: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 318 Zachry Dr. (Donaldson Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
297. Damage Prevention 099485: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 702 W. Rochester St. (S. Ann St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
298. Damage Prevention 099487: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4125 Turtle Creek Blvd. (Oak Lawn Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
299. Damage Prevention 099489: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1700 Graystone Hills Dr. (Paradise Pines Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
300. Damage Prevention 099492: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2202 Adams Ct. (Adams Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
301. Damage Prevention 099495: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 Union Ave. (E. 4th St.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.
302. Damage Prevention 099497: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9624 Waterhouse Dr. (Bartlett Dr.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

303. Damage Prevention 099511: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 N. Mesquite St. (N.W. 1st St.), Trent, Taylor County, Texas.
304. Damage Prevention 099516: RL Siteworx, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Cypress Rose Hill Rd. (FM 2920), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
305. Damage Prevention 099517: Netloc, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2480 Whispering Acres Ln. (W. Forest Grove Rd.), Lucas, Collin County, Texas.
306. Damage Prevention 099518: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2480 Whispering Acres Ln. (W. Forest Grove Rd.), Lucas, Collin County, Texas.
307. Damage Prevention 099522: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4906 Danley Ct. (College Pkwy.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
308. Damage Prevention 099523: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 312 Mansfield Rd. (Magnolia St.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.
309. Damage Prevention 099525: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Old Ranch Rd. (Cobble Creek Dr.), Memorial Hills, Harris County, Texas.
310. Damage Prevention 099529: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Preston Rd. (Owensby Pkwy.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
311. Damage Prevention 099532: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16821 Luckenwald Dr. (Lerwick Ln.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.
312. Damage Prevention 099535: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1506 Edgewood Ave. (Breeze Terr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
313. Damage Prevention 099537: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4750 Kevin Ct. (Beall Blvd.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
314. Damage Prevention 099538: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 345 Clayton St. (Hudson Ave.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.
315. Damage Prevention 099540: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 158 (Freeman Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
316. Damage Prevention 099544: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3601 Briarhaven Rd. (Bellaire Dr. S.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
317. Damage Prevention 099545: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Harwin Dr. (S. Gessner Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

318. Damage Prevention 099549: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1518 Vegas Rd. (Glenwood Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
319. Damage Prevention 099555: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1920 S. Belt Line Rd. (C. F. Hawn Fwy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
320. Damage Prevention 099567: City of Castroville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at Allen Ave. (Emil Ln.), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.
321. Damage Prevention 099569: M.J. Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1404 Miami Rd. (Rustic Dr.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
322. Damage Prevention 099576: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 E. Elm St. (Ward St.), Gordon, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
323. Damage Prevention 099578: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11075 Harry Hines Blvd. (Southwell Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
324. Damage Prevention 099583: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 4221 Greenbrier Dr. (Douglas Ave.), University Park, Dallas County, Texas.
325. Damage Prevention 099586: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1919 S. 21st St. (Daughtrey Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
326. Damage Prevention 099587: Circle H Contractors, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 308 University Ave. (W. Ross St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
327. Damage Prevention 099595: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2215 N. Henderson Ave. (Glencoe St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
328. Damage Prevention 099596: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 112 Warnock Ct. (Seminole Canyon Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.
329. Damage Prevention 099614: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6105 Sachse St. (4th St.), Sachse, Dallas County, Texas.
330. Damage Prevention 099615: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 192 Shoreview Dr. (Derrett Ln.), Rhome, Wise County, Texas.
331. Damage Prevention 099624: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 224 Moses Dr. (Betsy Ct.), Glenn Heights, Ellis County, Texas.
332. Damage Prevention 099626: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1105 Hawk Trl. (Golf Course Rd.), Copperas Cove, Coryell County, Texas.

- 333. Damage Prevention 099633: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1724 N. 15th St. (Grape St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 334. Damage Prevention 099639: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4309 Ridglea Country Club Dr. (Winding Way), Benbrook, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 335. Damage Prevention 099643: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1707 Bluebonnet St. (E. State Hwy. 21), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 336. Damage Prevention 099648: South Plains Electric Cooperative, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at FM 179 (CR 270), Cotton Center, Hale County, Texas.
- 337. Damage Prevention 099650: Apollo Roofing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3822 Golden Willow Dr. (Glen Landing Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 338. Damage Prevention 099651: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2208 N. 23rd St. (N. 24th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
- 339. Damage Prevention 099657: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3803 Bridle Trails Ct. (Bridle Gate Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
- 340. Damage Prevention 099662: Glenn Thurman, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Roseland Pkwy. (Santa Anita St.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
- 341. Damage Prevention 099668: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 N. Ave. A (E. 7th St.), Springtown, Parker County, Texas.
- 342. Damage Prevention 099682: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1701 Gentle Way (Crooked Stick Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
- 343. Damage Prevention 099687: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 210 Moses Dr. (Santa Rosa Dr.), Glenn Heights, Ellis County, Texas.
- 344. Damage Prevention 099697: MP Technologies Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 9258 Cedar Bend Ct. (Cedar Trails Ln.), Plantersville, Grimes County, Texas.
- 345. Damage Prevention 099745: A&A Landscape & Irrigation, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 302 N. Monroe St. (N. Rogers St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
- 346. Damage Prevention 099757: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 607 Piccadilly (Bowling Green St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

347. Damage Prevention 099758: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3504 McNiel Ave. (Maplewood Ave.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
348. Damage Prevention 099761: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1350 N. Glenville Dr. (Commerce Dr.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
349. Damage Prevention 099765: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3036 Betsy Ct. (Moses Dr.), Glenn Heights, Ellis County, Texas.
350. Damage Prevention 099766: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 805 N. York Ave. (W. Johnson St.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
351. Damage Prevention 099771: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15543 Night Heron Rd. (Cliff Swallow Rd.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
352. Damage Prevention 099783: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 Moses Dr. (Dorothy Ln.), Glenn Heights, Ellis County, Texas.
353. Damage Prevention 099801: Housley Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2007 Chestnut Rd. (Barton Rd.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.
354. Damage Prevention 099826: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3018 Dover Dr. (Canterbury Dr.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
355. Damage Prevention 099828: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 605 Red Oak Dr. (Judy Ln.), Copperas Cove, Coryell County, Texas.
356. Damage Prevention 099830: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2219 Zoa Dr. (Giddens Dr.), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.
357. Damage Prevention 099832: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 909 Lakeview Dr. (Greenbriar Dr.), Joshua, Johnson County, Texas.
358. Damage Prevention 099835: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 405 Pleasant Dr. (Elam Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
359. Damage Prevention 099839: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12415 Bandera Rd. (Leslie Rd.), Helotes, Bexar County, Texas.
360. Damage Prevention 099841: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5360 N. Macarthur Blvd. (Oxbow Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
361. Damage Prevention 099844: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4225 Woodland Park Blvd. (Southpark Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 362. Damage Prevention 099858: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8510 Canyon Crossing (Buffalo Dr.), Lantana, Denton County, Texas.
- 363. Damage Prevention 099864: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 209 State Hwy. 342 (Pierce St.), Red Oak, Ellis County, Texas.
- 364. Damage Prevention 099865: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Esters Rd. (S. Greenview Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 365. Damage Prevention 099867: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 416 Woodbriar Ct. (Oakbriar Ln.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 366. Damage Prevention 099869: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 6502 Glen Abbey St. (Torrey Pine), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 367. Damage Prevention 099870: North Houston Pole Line, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4102 Boone Rd. (Harwin Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 368. Damage Prevention 099871: Front Line Power Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at W. Nasa Pkwy. (N. Austin St.), Webster, Harris County, Texas.
- 369. Damage Prevention 099874: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 E. 5th St. (N. Ave. A), Springtown, Parker County, Texas.
- 370. Damage Prevention 099879: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3204 Essex Dr. (Norfolk Dr.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 371. Damage Prevention 100086: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 4570 State Hwy. 121 (N. Josey Ln.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

OPERATIONS

- 372. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

- 373. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

- 374. Adopt the proposed revisions to Forms P-17 (Application for Permit Exception to Statewide Rules 26 and/or 27) and P-17A (Application for Commingle Permit Pursuant to Statewide Rules 26 and/or 27).
- 375. Proposed amendments to Form W-3C to support the implementation of amendments to 16 TAC §§3.15 and 3.107.

PUBLIC INPUT

- 376. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

- 377. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of topics, including items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.